
 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA   
FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION (MGNWC) 

TO BE HELD ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 29, 2018 AT 3:00 PM 
AT THE NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 

1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, October 25, 2018 
 

V. Approval of Warrants:  2018-11 - $9,186,352.50 
 

VI. New Business 
a. Ordinance 18-6 Approving the 2019 Annual Budget for the Morton Grove-Niles 

Water Commission 
b. Resolution 18-56 Authorizing the Abatement of Property Taxes for the 2018 Tax 

Levy Relating to Ordinance No. 18-3 
c. Resolution 18-57 Authorizing a Professional Service Agreement Between the 

Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission and the Illinois Counties Risk Management 
Trust for Insurance Coverage and Related Services for the Period from December 1, 
2018 through November 30, 2019. 

VII. Superintendent’s Report: 
a. Calendar of 2019 Regular Meetings 
b. Status of Operating Agreement with the Village of Niles 
c. Status of Emergency Repair Contract for Underground Facilities 

 
VIII. Public Comment 
 

IX. Adjournment  



Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (MGNWC) 
 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION 
HELD IN THE VILLAGE OF NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMININSTRATION BUILDING 

1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714 THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2018 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Commissioner Steven C. Vinezeano called the meeting to 
order at 3:00 p.m.   

 
II. ROLL CALL - Commissioner Vinezeano called the roll.  Present were 

Commissioners Steven Vinezeano, John Pietron, and Cook County Appointee 
Mark Fowler. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Commissioner Vinezeano led the assemblage in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  
 

a. October 04, 2018 Special Meeting. 
 
Commissioner Pietron called for motion and Commissioner Fowler seconded it.  
Pietron voted Aye, Fowler abstained, and Vinezeano voted Aye to approve Special 
Meeting of October 04, 2018. 
 

V. APPROVAL OF WARRANTS - Warrant for Payment 2018-10 in the amount of 
$8,046,455.06.   
 
Commissioner Pietron called for motion and Commissioner Fowler seconded 
it.  Pietron voted Aye, Fowler voted Aye, and Vinezeano voted Aye to approve 
Warrant List.   
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS – NONE 
 
VII. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT -  
 

Superintendent Balling outlined the upcoming 2019 budget for the 
Commission.  He stated it will be considered at the November 29, 2018 
Regular meeting.  He stated it will be the first operational budget.  It will be 
partial service as the Commission will be ready to deliver most water since 
both pumps will not be fully operational until the spring.  He also stated the 
contract work should be done by August of 2019 for the Capital Budget.  
Reimbursements to Niles and Morton Grove has a contractual five year 
repayment.  He stated the budget split based on water consumption by the 
Village of Niles and the Village of Morton Grove.   
 



The budget still works on a first year every year savings for the participating 
municipalities.  Chairman Vinezeano asked for the water amounts to be 
checked once again with the engineers.  There were discussions regarding true 
ups with the Commission and then Evanston.  The Counsel wanted to ensure 
there was not a surprise with the true ups.  There was a comment that all 
customers of Evanston share in the audit of the usage with Evanston to reduce 
costs.  We all have common interests.  Funds are budgeted for the audit.  
Counsel Liston asked a question about the IEPA Fund Reserve.  It was stated 
that the funds would be fully funded at the front.      
 
The Superintendent further mentioned confirmation of the next meeting on 
November 29.   

 
VIII. OTHER BUSINESS - NONE 
 
IX. PUBLIC COMMENT – NONE 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT - Commissioners approved unanimously 3-0 to adjourn at 

3:23 p.m.  
 

 

 





















































































































































































































































































ORDINANCE  18-6 
APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 

1 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-6 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 
FOR THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION 

(JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2019) 
 

WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission ("MGNWC" or 
"Commission") was established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule Illinois municipal 
corporation ("Morton Grove"), and the Village of Niles, a home rule Illinois municipal 
corporation ("Niles"), by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to Division. 135 of Article 11 of 
the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) ("Division 135"). The establishing 
ordinances are Morton Grove Ordinance 17-5, which was adopted on March 13, 2017, and Niles 
Ordinance No. 2017-19, which was adopted on March 14, 2017; and  

 
WHEREAS, in order to accomplish the objectives set forth in the above-referenced 

Ordinances, Morton Grove and Niles also approved under those same Ordinances an 
intergovernmental agreement entitled, "Intergovernmental Agreement For The Establishment 
And Operation Of The Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission And For The Purchase And Sale 
Of Water To The Commission For Commission Use And To Commission Wholesale Water 
Customers" (the "IGA"), to provide for the governance and operation of the MGNWC and to 
create the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission ("MGNWC 
Board") to govern the MGNWC; and 

 
WHEREAS, the MGNWC is authorized, pursuant to state law and certain provisions of 

the IGA, to enact and approve an annual budget for each fiscal year; and 
 

WHEREAS, the MGNWC's fiscal year is January 1 to December 31 each calendar year; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Superintendent has prepared the 2019 Annual Budget which sets forth 

estimated revenues and proposed expenditures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed 2019 Annual Budget was made available for public inspection 

at the Village Clerk's Offices of the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles for seven 
days prior to its consideration by the Board; and  

 
WHEREAS, the 2019 Annual Budget is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part 

hereof; and 
 

WHEREAS, all of the notice and due process provisions and requirements of the IGA and 
applicable State law, relative to the consideration and approval of the 2019 Annual Budget have 
been satisfied; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of MGNWC finds that passage of this Ordinance, 



ORDINANCE  18-6 
APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 

2 

for purposes of authorizing and approving the 2019 Annual Budget, is in the best interests of 
MGNWC; and 

 
NOW THERFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1:   Each of the Whereas paragraphs above is incorporated into Section 1 of 
this Ordinance as material terms hereof. 

 
SECTION 2: The MGNWC Board adopts and approves of the 2019 Annual Budget for the 

Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission for the 2019 calendar year, a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof. 

 
SECTION 3: Each section, paragraph, clause and provision of this Ordinance is separable, 

and if any provision is held unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, such decision shall not 
affect the remainder of this Ordinance, nor any part thereof, other than that part affected by 
such decision. 

 
SECTION 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 
 

ADOPTED this 29th day of November 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
AYES:  John Pietron, mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano  
NAYS:  None 
ABSENT: None  

  
PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook 
County, Illinois on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 29th day of 
November 2018, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 

 
 

       ________________________________ 
       Steven Vinezeano, Chair 

 
       ATTEST: 

 
 

       ________________________________ 
       John Pietron, Clerk 

  



ORDINANCE  18-6 
APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 

3 

EXHIBIT A 
2019 BUDGET OF THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

















ORDINANCE  18-6 
APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 

4 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION 
 
 
I, John Pietron, certify that I am the duly appointed, qualified Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles 
Water Commission. I do further certify that the above and foregoing, identified as Ordinance 
Number 18-6, is a true, complete and correct copy of a Resolution otherwise identified as:  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET 

FOR THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION 
(JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2019) 

 
Which Ordinance was passed by the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission on the 29th day of 
November 2018, the original of which is part of the books and records within my control as 
Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission. 
 
 
Dated this the 29th day of November 2018 
 
 
 
 
  
John Pietron, Clerk  
Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 

 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
2018 Tax Abatement for Ordinance 18-3  

 
 

1 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
 

AUTHORIZING THE ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES FOR 
THE 2018 TAX LEVY RELATING TO ORDINANCE NO. 18-3 

 
   WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (“MGNWC” or 
“Commission”) was established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule Illinois municipal 
corporation (“Morton Grove”), and the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Niles, a 
home rule Illinois municipal corporation (“Niles”) by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to 
Division 135 of Article 11 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) (“Division 
135”); and 
  

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2018,  pursuant to Ordinance Number 18-3 the MGNWC 
adopted an ordinance authorizing and providing for the issue of not to exceed $110,000,000 water 
revenue bonds, junior lien (IEPA), and general obligation water bonds, alternate revenue source 
(“Alternate Bonds”) for the purpose of paying the costs of constructing a new waterworks system 
of said commission to supply water to the Villages of Morton Grove and Niles and related 
improvements, prescribing all the details of said bonds, providing for the collection, segregation 
and distribution of the revenues of the system of said commission, providing for the levy and 
collection of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest on said Alternate Bonds 
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the purchasers thereof (“the Bond Ordinance”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 23 of the Bond Ordinance requires the MGNWC to levy a direct annual 

tax upon all of the taxable property within the MGNWC during each year which any of the 
Alternate Bonds are outstanding, in a sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the 
Alternate Bonds when due or as subject to mandatory redemption, and as provided in Section 15 
of the Debt Reform Act (the “Pledged Taxes”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 25 of the Bond Ordinance allows the Pledged Taxes to be abated under 

certain conditions and provides in pertinent part as follows: 
Section 25: Abatement of Pledged Taxes.  At the time of the delivery of 
any of the Alternate Bonds, an amount of lawfully available funds 
sufficient (when added to accrued interest and capitalized interest) to pay 
the interest on the Alternate Bonds up to and including June 1, 2019, shall 
be set aside in the Alternate Bond and Interest Account and be used for 
the purpose of paying such interest.  For the purpose of providing Pledged 
Revenues in each year sufficient to pay debt service of all Outstanding 
Alternate Bonds for such year, the Commission agrees and covenants to 
make provision therefor in the Commission’s annual budget and 
appropriation ordinance to be duly adopted by the Board, all in the 
manner, form, and time as provided by law.  Prior to the deadline for the 
timely annual abatement of the Pledged Taxes, but in no event earlier 
than December 1st of the year in which such Pledged Taxes are levied 
(i.e., the year prior to extension and collection), the Treasurer shall 
determine that the amount necessary to provide for the payment of 
interest and principal coming due on the Alternate Bonds otherwise 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
2018 Tax Abatement for Ordinance 18-3  

 
 

2 

payable from the proceeds of such tax levy in the next Bond Year has been 
deposited into the Alternate Bond and Interest Account.  Upon (but in no 
event prior to) the determination by the Treasurer, the Board or the 
officers of the Commission acting with proper authority shall direct the 
abatement of such levy of Pledged Taxes to the extent of the moneys on 
deposit in the Alternate Bond and Interest Account; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, the MGNWC Treasurer has determined that the amount necessary to 
provide for the payment of interest and principal coming due to pay the interest on the 
Alternate Bonds up to and including June 1, 2019 is $518,675.00; and 

  
WHEREAS, at the time of the delivery of the Alternate Bonds, a sum more than 

$518,675.00 was set aside in the Alternate Bond and Interest Account and is lawfully 
available and sufficient (when added to accrued interest and capitalized interest) to pay 
the interest on the Alternate Bonds up to and including June 1, 2019. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this Section 1 
and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2:  The Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 
hereby authorizes the abatement of taxes for the tax year 2018 for taxes which are collected in 
2019 in the amount of FIVE HUNDRED EIGHTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE 
DOLLARS ($518,675.00) for tax year 2018 as provided in an ordinance entitled: 

 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 18-3 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUE OF 
NOT TO EXCEED $110,000,000 WATER REVENUE BONDS, JUNIOR 
LIEN (IEPA), AND GENERAL OBLIGATION WATER BONDS 
(ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE) OF THE MORTON GROVE–NILES 
WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CONSTRUCTING A NEW 
WATERWORKS SYSTEM OF SAID COMMISSION TO SUPPLY WATER 
TO THE VILLAGES OF MORTON GROVE AND NILES AND RELATED 
IMPROVEMENTS, PRESCRIBING ALL THE DETAILS OF SAID BONDS, 
PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION, SEGREGATION AND 
DISTRIBUTION OF THE REVENUES OF THE SYSTEM OF SAID 
COMMISSION, PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF A 
DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL AND 
INTEREST ON SAID GENERAL OBLIGATION WATER BONDS 
(ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE) AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
SAID BONDS TO THE PURCHASERS THEREOF  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
2018 Tax Abatement for Ordinance 18-3  

 
 

3 

 adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 
Commission on January 25, 2018, a certified copy of which was filed with the County Clerk of Cook 
County, Illinois. 

 
 SECTION 4:  The Superintendent of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission is 

also hereby directed to file with the County Clerk of Cook County, Illinois, a certified copy of this 
Resolution. 

 SECTION 5:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption. 

  
 ADOPTED this 29th day of November 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

 
AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler, and Steven Vinezeano  
NAYS:  None 
ABSENT: None  

 
 
 PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook 
County, Illinois on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 29th day of November 
2018, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Steven Vinezeano, Chair 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       John Pietron, Clerk 
 
 
 
  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
2018 Tax Abatement for Ordinance 18-3  

 
 

4 

STATE OF ILLINOIS )       
   )  SS 
COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, John Pietron, Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, State of 

Illinois, certify that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy of that certain Resolution 

now on file in my office, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-56 
 

AUTHORIZING THE ABATEMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES FOR 
THE 2018 TAX LEVY RELATING TO ORDINANCE NO. 18-3 

 
which Resolution was passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 

Commission at a Regular Meeting held on the 29th day of November 2018, at which meeting a 

quorum was present. 

I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the Board 

of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission was taken by Ayes and Nays and 

recorded in the minutes of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 

Commission, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:  

 
AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano 

  
NAYS:  None 

 
ABSENT: None 

 
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, is 

entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 29th day of November 2018. 

 

       _____________________________ 
                            John Pietron, Clerk 
 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-57 
2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust  

 

RESOLUTION NO 18-57 
 

AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION AND ILLINOIS 

COUNTIES RISK MANAGEMENT TRUST FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE AND RELATED 
SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 1, 2018 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2019 

 
WHEREAS, in 2017, the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission (“MGNWC” or 

“Commission”) was established by the Village of Morton Grove, a home rule Illinois municipal 
corporation (“Morton Grove”), and the Village of Niles, a home rule Illinois municipal corporation 
(“Niles”), by the adoption of ordinances pursuant to Division 135 of Article 11 of the Illinois 
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.) (“Division 135”). The establishing ordinances are 
Morton Grove Ordinance 17-5, which was adopted on March 13, 2017, and Niles Ordinance No. 
2017-19, which was adopted on March 14, 2017; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the MGNWC was established for purposes of constructing and operating a public 
water supply system consisting of water transmission mains, pumping, storage, and other related 
water delivery and receiving infrastructure between a connection point on the Evanston water 
system and existing water receiving points of Niles and Morton Grove and 

 
WHEREAS, the MGNWC is need of various insurance coverages and related services for the 

period from December 1, 2018 through November 30, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS the MGNWC Superintendent solicited and obtained proposals from qualified 

firms to provide said insurance coverage and services and after reviewing these proposals has 
recommended the MGNWC accept the proposal provided by the Illinois Counties Risk Management 
Trust in the amount of $33,583.00 pursuant to Quote No. R11-1001227-1819-01 attached hereto as 
Exhibit A; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Superintendent has determined the Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust 

is qualified and capable of providing insurance for the MGNWC and the proposal contained in Quote 
No. R11-1001227-1819-01 includes adequate coverage for MGNWC, and the Superintendent 
recommends that the MGNWC Board authorize him to counter-sign Quote No. R11-1001227-1819-
01 evidencing the Commission’s approval of the terms, conditions, and rate schedules contained in 
therein; and 

 
WHEREAS, the MGNWC Board has the authority to enter into the Agreement pursuant to 

Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, the Illinois Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.) and the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/1, et seq., including 
65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq.), and finds that entering into the Agreement is in the best interests of 
MGNWC, the Village of Morton Grove and the Village of Niles. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE MORTON 

GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1:  Each Whereas paragraph above is incorporated by reference into this Section 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-57 
2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust  
 

2 

and made a part hereof as material and operative provisions of this Resolution. 
 
SECTION 2: The Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 

(“MGNWC Board”) approves the terms, conditions, and rate schedules for insurance coverage for 
the period from December 1, 2018 through November 30, 2019 as contained in Quote No. R11-
1001227-1819-01 submitted the Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust and authorizes the 
Superintendent to counter-sign Quote No. R11-1001227-1819-01 attached hereto as Exhibit A. The 
MGNWC Board authorize and direct the Superintendent to execute the final version Quote No. R11-
1001227-1819-01, which may contain certain non-substantive and non-financial modifications that 
are approved by the Village Manager of Niles and the Village Administrator of Morton Grove, and 
to execute and deliver all other instruments and documents and pay all costs that are necessary to 
fulfill MGNWC’S obligations under this contract.  

  
SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and 

approval as provided by law.  
 
ADOPTED this 29th day of November 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES:  John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano 
  

NAYS:  None 
 

ABSENT: None (Cook County Appointee not appointed yet) 
 

PASSED by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook 
County, Illinois on a roll call vote at a Regular Meeting thereof held on the 29th day of November 
2018, and approved by the Chair, and attested by the Clerk on the same day. 

 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Steven Vinezeano, Chair 
 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       John Pietron, Clerk  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-57 
2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust  
 

3 

Exhibit A 
QUOTE NO. R11-1001227-1819-01 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION AND THE ILLINOIS COUNTIES RISK MANAGEMENT 
TRUST FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE AND RELATED SERVICES  

FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 1, 2018 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2019  
(attached) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 





















































RESOLUTION NO. 18-57 
2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust  
 

4 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS )       
   )  SS 
COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, John Pietron, Clerk of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission, Cook County, State of 

Illinois, certify that the attached and foregoing is a true and correct copy of that certain Resolution 

now on file in my office, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO 18-57 
AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL AND EXECUTION OF A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION AND ILLINOIS 
COUNTIES RISK MANAGEMENT TRUST FOR INSURANCE COVERAGE AND RELATED 

SERVICES FOR THE PERIOD FROM DECEMBER 1, 2018 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2019 
 

which Resolution was passed by the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 

Commission at a Regular Meeting held on the 29th day of November 2018, at which meeting a 

quorum was present. 

I further certify that the vote on the question of the passage of said Resolution by the Board 

of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission was taken by Ayes and Nays and 

recorded in the minutes of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove-Niles Water 

Commission, and that the result of said vote was as follows, to-wit:  

 
AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano 

  
NAYS:  None 

 
ABSENT: None  

 
I do further certify that the original Resolution, of which the foregoing is a true copy, is 

entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that I am the lawful keeper of the same. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 29th day of November 2018. 

 

       _____________________________ 
                             John Pietron, Clerk 
 



To be Posted at Niles Village Hall and Provided to Registered News Agencies 
 
 

Morton Grove-Niles Water Commission 
2019 Meeting Schedule 

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE HELD AT 3:00 PM 

AT THE NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 
1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714 

 
January 24, 2019 

February 28, 2019 
March 28, 2019 
April 25, 2019 
May 23, 2019 
June 27, 2019 
July 25, 2019 

August 22, 2019 
September 26, 2019 

October 24, 2019 
November 21, 2019 
December 19, 2019 


	MGNWC Agenda Packet 11-29-18
	Agenda MGNWC Special Meeting November 29, 2018 .pdf
	MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

	DRAFT_MGNWC_REGULAR MEETING_10.25.2018_Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF MORTON GROVE-NILES WATER COMMISSION HELD IN THE VILLAGE OF NILES VILLAGE HALL ADMININSTRATION BUILDING 1000 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE, NILES, ILLINOIS 60714 THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2018

	warrant 2018-11 part 1.pdf
	MGNWC Agenda Packet 11-29-18.pdf
	warrant 2018-11 part 2.pdf
	Ordinance 18-6 Approving 2019 Budget.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 18-6
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET
	WHEREAS, the MGNWC's fiscal year is January 1 to December 31 each calendar year; and



	Budget Narrativ e2019
	Budget Spreadsheet 2019
	MGNWC Agenda Packet 11-29-18.pdf
	Ordinance 18-6 Approving 2019 Budget.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATION
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 2019 ANNUAL BUDGET
	Dated this the 29th day of November 2018
	John Pietron, Clerk

	Resolution 18-56- 2018 MGNWC Tax Abatement-3.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE
	AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 29th day of November 2018.

	Resolution 18-57 APPROVAL OF 2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO 18-57
	AYES:  John Pietron and Steven Vinezeano
	Steven Vinezeano, Chair
	ATTEST:
	John Pietron, Clerk
	Exhibit A

	2019 Insurance Proposal -IL Counties Risk Management Trust.pdf

	MGNWC Agenda Packet 11-29-18
	Resolution 18-57 APPROVAL OF 2019 Insurance Contract Illinois Counties Risk Management Trust.pdf
	CLERK’S CERTIFICATE
	RESOLUTION NO 18-57
	AYES:  John Pietron, Mark Fowler and Steven Vinezeano
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 29th day of November 2018.

	2019 Regular Meeting Schedule.pdf


